

CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. VARGA, Miklós

Year of birth: 1944

Mobile: +36-30-311-3282

Qualifications

PhD, 1985

Budapest University of Technology
Urban Drinking Water Supply and Sewerage

Specialised Engineering, 1971

Budapest University of Technology
Urban Drinking Water Supply and Sewerage

Civil Engineer, 1962-1976

Budapest University of Technology

Career History

2010-2014: Ministry of Regional Development,

Senior Consultant to Secretary of State for Environmental Protection

2008-2010: Sirály-Média, Media and Engineering Consulting Ltd.

Managing Director responsible for engineering projects

2003-2007: Ministry of Environment and Water

Deputy Secretary of State for Water

1995-2003: State Government Office for Water Management (OVF)

Managing Director

1992-1995: Organisation for Flood and Inland Water Protection

Managing Director responsible for managing flood and inland water protection events as well as water quality damage preventions, ice breakings, dike tests, sheet pile and pile driving

1988-1990: Ministry for Environment and Water

Deputy Secretary of State for Water
Deputy Minister for Environment and Water

1982-1988: State Government Office for Water Management

Deputy Chairman

1979-1982: North Transdanubium Water Directorate

Managing Director

1967-1979: Central Transdanubium Water Directorate

Engineer, Lead Engineer, Deputy Managing Director

Summary Profile

My knowledge and experience cover all disciplinary areas of water management, I have outstanding experience in operational, structural and organisation developments in water stock management, water quality protection, water supply, sewerage, waste water treatment.

I was responsible for developing county-level concepts for structural and non-structural methodologies for flood protection, and I managed exceptional flood event. I also participated in legal harmonization and preparation for joining European Union in water and water stock management.

Languages

Hungarian	Native
English	Good in water management professional language
German	Good in water management professional language